

Over a foot of fresh snow is producing natural and human triggered avalanches in the mountains around Cooke City. This avalanche occurred on a SE facing slope around 9500 ft and was remotely triggerd, an obvious sign of unstable conditions. The track in the upper left is a goat track, not a crown. Photo Beau Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb 13, 2012GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Feb</u> <u>14, 2012</u> Cooke City, 2012-02-12